



U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

July 28, 2023

Graham W. Bacon
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
Enterprise Crude Pipeline, LLC
1100 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000
Houston, Texas 77002

CPF 4-2022-001-NOPV

Dear Mr. Bacon:

On May 15, 2023, Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC (Enterprise) submitted via email its Request to Confirm Termination of Proceedings under Part VIII of the Consent Agreement in the above referenced case. Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation provided, it has been determined that Enterprise has complied with the terms of the Consent Agreement.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Cc: Jeff Morton, Senior Director, Transportation Compliance, Enterprise Products Operating, LLC, jmorton@eprod.com
Suzie Davis, Pipeline Compliance Manager, Enterprise Products Operating, LLC, smdavis@eprod.com
Ryan Tschannen, Pipeline Compliance Engineer, Enterprise Products Operating, LLC, rtschannen@eprod.com